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INTRODUCTION

The United Nations Economic Commission for Europe (UNECE) was established in 
1947 to promote economic integration across a broad region of 56 countries in Europe, 
North America and Central Asia. UNECE Countries in Figures gives a snapshot of 
the social and economic conditions in each of these member States, using statistical 
indicators from a wide variety of different domains, ranging from GDP per capita to 
rates of computer use by age and sex, and from gender differences in wage rates to the 
proportion of land area covered by forest.

This publication was prepared by the UNECE Statistical Division and includes data 

the most recent year for which information is available, usually 2011. Most of the data can 
also be found online through the UNECE Statistical Database (unece.org/statistics/data), 
which is updated regularly to include the latest available data. 

Readers should be aware that differences in statistical methods might affect cross-
country comparability, although every effort has been made to minimise the impact of 

international organizations provide more detailed descriptions and technical notes, 
which can give users a greater insight into issues of comparability. 

I am pleased to present the 2013 edition of this publication, and hope that it will serve 
readers as a helpful quick reference guide to the socio-economic conditions in the 
countries and territories of the UNECE region.

Sven  Alkalaj
UNECE Executive Secretary
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ABOUT UNECE COUNTRIES IN FIGURES

UNECE Countries in Figures
each of the 56 UNECE member countries.

interest to readers not necessarily familiar with statistical terminology or with interpreting 
statistical tables. A glossary of terms is available at the back of the publication.  Users 

and applicability of the indicators used.

An online version of this publication can be found at: 

UNECE STATISTICAL DATABASE

This publication showcases some of the many indicators available in the UNECE 
Statistical Division’s online database. The database includes internationally-comparable 
statistics and is updated regularly. 

The latest data can be accessed via the UNECE website at: unece.org/statistics/data.

CONTACTS FOR MORE INFORMATION

Comments or questions about the data or about the content of this publication are 
welcome. Please email support.stat@unece.org for further information.
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ABOUT THE UNECE STATISTICAL DIVISION

The Statistical Division of UNECE works with member countries to strengthen the 
systems of statistical information needed for effective economic, social and environmental 
policymaking. It services the Conference of European Statisticians (CES), composed 
of the Heads of the national statistical organizations of the UNECE region, working in 
close cooperation with other international organizations active in statistics, as well as 
with countries from other regions of the world.

The Statistical Division implements the goals of the CES through technical assistance 
programmes, activities such as intergovernmental meetings and workshops, 
maintenance of databases, and through the development of standards and guidelines. 

international comparability of statistical data within and between regions. The Division 
also helps countries to bring their statistical systems in line with the UNECE Fundamental 

unece.org/stats/archive/docs.fp.e.htm).

The Division works across a wide range of subject areas, including:

Economic statistics

National accounts

Social and demographic statistics

Gender statistics

Sustainable development, environment and climate change related statistics

 Globalization

Measuring progress towards the Millennium Development Goals

Streamlining statistical production

Management, organization and institutional frameworks for national systems 

Coordination of the statistical activities of international organizations active in the 
UNECE region occurs through the Division’s maintenance of a Database of International 
Statistical Activities (unece.org/disa). 

The UNECE makes available key statistical data about the countries of the region 
through online databases and publications (unece.org/stats).
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EXPLANATORY NOTES

Country and territory notes

In all cases, details of the territorial coverage for any given indicator can be found in the 
footnotes for that indicator on the UNECE statistical database.

Cyprus: Data refer to the government-controlled area, with the exceptions of area, total 
population and population density, which refer to the whole of Cyprus.

Denmark:
Islands.

France: Data do not cover the overseas territories. For most indicators, data do not cover 
the overseas departments. Details of the territorial coverage for any given indicator 
can be found in the footnotes for that indicator on the UNECE statistical database. A 

geographical region of the UNECE.

Georgia: In most cases, data do not cover Abkhazia and South Ossetia (Tshinvali). 
Details of the territorial coverage for any given indicator can be found in the footnotes 
for that indicator on the UNECE statistical database.

Guernsey (United Kingdom): Total population does not cover inhabitants of Alderney 
and Sark.

Israel: The coverage of the data provided by the Central Bureau of Statistics of Israel 

publication.

The position of the United Nations on the question of Jerusalem is contained in General 
Assembly Resolution 181(II) of 29 November 1947, and subsequent resolutions of the 
General Assembly and the Security Council concerning this question.

Kosovo: United Nations Security Council Resolution 1244 (1999) provides a legal basis 

government in Kosovo.

Moldova, Republic of: In most cases, data do not cover the region of Transnistria. 
Details of the territorial coverage for any given indicator can be found in the footnotes 
for that indicator on the UNECE statistical database.

Serbia: Data do not cover Kosovo.
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Comparability of data

Readers should be aware that differences in statistical methods might affect cross-
country comparability, although every effort has been made to minimise the impact of 

wherever possible. Primary sources, such as the websites of national and international 

technical notes, which may give users a greater insight into issues of comparability.

Data not available

The indications ‘data not available’ or ‘..’ signify that recent values for these particular 
data are not currently available in the UNECE Statistical database. It is possible that 

GDP data

The GDP data presented by the UNECE Statistical Division in this publication are 
time series ready for immediate analysis. When appropriate, source segments with 
methodological differences have been linked and rescaled to build long consistent 

chain volume linking, allocation of FISIM (Financial Intermediation Services Indirectly 
Measured), etc.] as explained in methodological country notes available online in the 
UNECE Statistical Database (unece.org/statistics/data). 

Total and per capita estimates in US Dollars for GDP and GDP components may 
differ slightly for some countries from the estimates published by other national and 
international data sources, because of differences in the population and national 
accounts data that were used by the UNECE secretariat and those that were provided 
by national authorities participating in the 2005 International Comparison round at the 
time of the comparison.

Data for GDP and its aggregates for the most recent periods are preliminary and are 
subject to further revision by countries when more exhaustive source data for the 
relevant periods become available.

GDP and employment by major sectors

As detailed in the glossary at the end of this publication, groupings of economic 

Cyprus, Czech Republic, Denmark, Estonia, Finland, France, Germany, Greece, 
Hungary, Ireland, Italy, Kazakhstan, Latvia, Lithuania, Luxembourg, Malta, Montenegro, 
Netherlands, Norway, Poland, Portugal, Romania, Serbia, Slovakia, Slovenia, Spain, 

designed to allow the statistics given to be broadly comparable.

Women and men in selected occupation groups

countries is the 1988 version (ISCO-88).
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SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS

.. ___________________Recent data not available

0 ___________________Less than 0.5

85+, 95+ ___________85 years of age or more, 95 years of age or more

h ___________________Hour(s)

km__________________Kilometres

km2
_________________Square kilometres 

% ___________________Percentage

EUROSTAT ________

GDP ________________Gross domestic product

ISIC ________________
of All Economic Activities

ILO _________________International Labour Organization

mi __________________Miles

PPP ________________Purchasing power parity

UN _________________United Nations

UNECE ____________United Nations Economic Commission for Europe

US _________________United States of America

USD ________________United States Dollars

UTC ________________Coordinated Universal Time
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An overseas territory is an area that is constitutionally linked to one 
of the UNECE member countries and does not possess full political 
independence. Overseas territories of UNECE member countries that 
meet the following criteria are included in this publication:

the governing country is a member State of the UNECE; and

the overseas territory is located within the geographical region of  the 
UNECE; and

mentioned in the explanatory notes, do not include data related to the 
overseas territory; and

the overseas territory is separately reported in the United Nations 
Demographic Yearbook (Department of Economic and Social Affairs, 
unstats.un.org), or there is a United Nations Security Council resolution 
in place to establish substantial autonomy and self-government in the 
territory.

TE
R

R
IT

O
R

Y
 P

R
O

FI
LE

S





Capital (population, 2012) Population by age, 2012
Tórshavn, inc. Hoyvík and Argir (17 947)

Area km2 Females
Total population (2012)

Po ulation densit er km2

Official language(s)
National currency
National statistical office

www.hagstova.fo

Life expectancy (in years)

Males
Females

Statistical Office of the Faroe Islands

Danish krone (DKK)

2006-2010

17
83 21

at birth at 65

77

FAROE ISLANDS (DENMARK)

   1 396
  48 351

  35
Faroese and Danish

48.1%51.9%
Males  

2 000 1 500 1 000  500  500 1 000 1 500 2 000

0-4
5-9

10-14
15-19
20-24
25-29
30-34
35-39
40-44
45-49
50-54
55-59
60-64
65-69
70-74
75-79
80-84
85-89
90-94

95+

Capital (population, 2012) Nuuk (16 235) Population by age, 2012
Area km2

Total population (2012) Females
Po ulation densit er km2

Official language(s)
National currency
National statistical office

www.stat.gl

Life expectancy (in years)

Males
Females

Statistical Office of Greenland

Danish krone (DKK)

12
73 15

at birth at 65

68
2006-2010

GREENLAND (DENMARK)

  2 166 086
  56 749

0.03
Greenlandic and Danish

47.0%53.0%
Males  

3 000 2 000 1 000 1 000 2 000 3 000

0-4
5-9

10-14
15-19
20-24
25-29
30-34
35-39
40-44
45-49
50-54
55-59
60-64
65-69
70-74
75-79
80-84
85-89
90-94

95+
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Capital (population, 2012) Saint Pierre (5 699) Population by age, 2011
Area km2

Total population (2012) Females
Po ulation densit er km2

Official language(s)
National currency
National statistical office

www.saint-pierre-et-miquelon.pref.gouv.fr

SAINT PIERRE AND MIQUELON (FRANCE)

    242
  6 314

  26
French

50 5%49 5%
Males  

Prefecture de Saint-Pierre-et-Miquelon

Euro (EUR)

 300  200  100  100  200  300

0-4
5-9

10-14
15-19
20-24
25-29
30-34
35-39
40-44
45-49
50-54
55-59
60-64
65-69
70-74
75-79
80-84
85-89
90-94

95+

Capital (population, 2010) Hamilton (5 862) Population by age, 2012
Area km2

Total population (2012) Females
Po ulation densit er km2

Official language(s)
National currency
National statistical office

www.statistics.gov.bm

Life expectancy (in years)

Males
Females

Bermuda Department of Statistics

Bermuda dollar (BMD)

16
82 20

at birth at 65
2012 2012

77

BERMUDA (UNITED KINGDOM)

    53
  64 237

 1 212
English

52 0%48 0%
Males  

4 000 3 000 2 000 1 000 1 000 2 000 3 000 4 000

0-4
5-9

10-14
15-19
20-24
25-29
30-34
35-39
40-44
45-49
50-54
55-59
60-64
65-69
70-74
75-79
80-84

85+
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Capital Gibraltar Population by age, 2012
Area km2

Total population (2011) Females
Po ulation densit er km2

Official language(s)
National currency
National statistical office

www.gibraltar.gov.gi/statistics

Life expectancy (in years)

Males
Females

GIBRALTAR (UNITED KINGDOM)

    6
  29 752

 4 907
English

49.7%50.3%
Males  

Government of Gibraltar Statistics Office

Pound Sterling (GBP)

18
83 21

at birth at 65
2001 2001

79
1 500 1 000  500  500 1 000 1 500

0-4
5-9

10-14
15-19
20-24
25-29
30-34
35-39
40-44
45-49
50-54
55-59
60-64
65-69
70-74
75-79
80-84
85-89
90-94

95+

Capital St. Peter Port Population by age, 2011
Area km2

Total population (2011) Females
Po ulation densit er km2

Official language(s)
National currency
National statistical office

www.gov.gg/pru 

Life expectancy (in years)

Males
Females

States of Guernsey Policy and Research Unit

Pound Sterling (GBP)

19
85 22

at birth at 65

80
2008-2010

GUERNSEY (UNITED KINGDOM)

    63
  62 915

  999
English

50.7%49.3%
Males  

3 000 2 000 1 000 1 000 2 000 3 000

0-4
5-9

10-14
15-19
20-24
25-29
30-34
35-39
40-44
45-49
50-54
55-59
60-64
65-69
70-74
75-79
80-84
85-89
90-94

95+
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Capital (population, 2011) Douglas (27 938) Population by age, 2011
Area km2

Total population (2011) Females
Po ulation densit er km2

Official language(s)
National currency
National statistical office

www.gov.im/treasury/economic

ISLE OF MAN (UNITED KINGDOM)

    572
  84 497

  148
English, Manx

50 3%49.7%
Males  

Isle of Man Treasury Department, Economic Affairs Division

Pound Sterling (GBP)

4 000 3 000 2 000 1 000 1 000 2 000 3 000 4 000

0-4
5-9

10-14
15-19
20-24
25-29
30-34
35-39
40-44
45-49
50-54
55-59
60-64
65-69
70-74
75-79
80-84

85+

Capital (population, 2011) St. Helier (33 522) Population by age, 2011
Area km2

Total population (2011) Females
Po ulation densit er km2

Official language(s)
National currency
National statistical office

www.gov.je/statistics

Life expectancy (in years)
2006-2010

Males
Females

States of Jersey Statistics Unit

Pound Sterling (GBP)

..
83 ..

at birth at 65

78

JERSEY (UNITED KINGDOM)

    118
  97 857

  829
English

50 6%49.4%
Males  

5 000 4 000 3 000 2 000 1 000 1 000 2 000 3 000 4 000 5 000
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5-9

10-14
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30-34
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40-44
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75-79
80-84
85-89
90-94

95+
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The United Nations Security Council Resolution 1266 (1999) authorized 
the Secretary-General, with the assistance of relevant international 
organizations, to establish an international civil presence in Kosovo in order 
to provide an interim administration for Kosovo under which the people 
of Kosovo can enjoy substantial autonomy within the Federal Republic of 
Yugoslavia (from 2003 to 2006: State Union Serbia and Montenegro; since 
3 June 2006: Republic of Serbia).
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Time: UTC + 01:00
Capital Pristina

Area km2

Total population (2011)

Po ulation densit er km2

Official language(s)
National currency
National statistical office

www.ks-gov.net/esk

P

Males   Females

Unemployment rate

Real GDP th rate (% er previous year)

Total fertility rate, 2009
average number of children per woman

GDP at current prices

Adolescent fertility rate, 2009

millions of EUR, 2011

number of live births per 1,000 women aged 15-19

GDP at current prices, per capita
EUR, 2011

Exchange rate
Annual average, EUR per USD, 2011 0.718

4 5%

2 03

13

  4 776

  2 650

2011

Euro (EUR)

Statistical Office of Kosovo

50.3% 49.7%

KOSOVO (INTERNATIONALLY ADMINISTERED TERRITORY)

   10 908
 1 739 825

  159
Albanian, Serbian, English
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80%
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20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

%

123





125

GLOSSARY

indicators in the UNECE Statistical Database can be found in the online glossary, 
www1.unece.org/stat/platform/display/Statgloss 

Adolescent fertility rate: Number of live births to women aged 15-19 per 1000 women 
aged 15-19.

Area: Area comprising land area and inland water.

Area of forest as percentage of non-water land: The percentage of land area 
(excluding inland water) covered with forest.

Capital: Capital city of the country or territory, usually the seat of government.

Computer use: Data refer to the share of persons who have used a computer (including 
hand-held and palmtops) at least once in the last three months, within the population of 
the corresponding age and sex group. 

Consumer price index: The Consumer Price Index (CPI) aims to measure the average 
changes over time in the general level of prices of goods and services purchased by 

of goods and services are collected in monthly surveys and the CPI is compiled and 
published monthly. It is usually not revised or seasonally adjusted. To some extent, 
differences in compilation methods and in the coverage of goods and services, 

of the data.

Economic activity rate: Percentage of the population aged 15 and above who supply, 

as the ratio of labour force (employed + unemployed) to the population aged 15+, 
expressed as a percentage.

Employment: All persons, employees and self-employed, engaged in some productive 
activity for a resident employer (including self-employers) that falls within the production 
boundary of the System of National Accounts.

Exchange rate: Annual average exchange rate expressed in national currency units 
per United States dollar. Depending on the country, the exchange rates are market rates 

by authorities.

Exports of goods and services: Exports of goods and services consist of sales, 
barter, gifts or grants, of goods and services from residents to non-residents.

External debt: Gross external debt, at any given time, is the outstanding amount of 
those actual current, and not contingent, liabilities that require payment(s) of principal 
and/or interest by the debtor at some point(s) in the future and that are owed to non-
residents by residents of an economy.
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External trade balance of goods and services or net trade: The value of exports of 
goods and services less imports of goods and services.

Final consumption expenditure: Final consumption expenditure consists of the 
expenditure (including expenditure whose value should be estimated indirectly) incurred 
by resident institutional units on goods or services that are used for the direct satisfaction 
of individual needs or wants or the collective needs of members of the community. Final 
consumption expenditure may take place on the domestic territory or abroad.

Gender pay gap in monthly earnings: The gender pay gap in monthly earnings is the 

the differences in type of work performed and time worked. In calculating the average, 
a person’s monthly earnings are considered regardless of the numbers hours he or she 
actually worked.

Gender pay gap in hourly wage rates: The gender pay gap in hourly wage rates 
measures the difference between men’s and women’s wage rates independent of the 
number of hours worked, the type of activity or the type of occupation.

Government ministers:
cabinet and are entrusted with the management of a division of governmental activities.

Gross Domestic Product (GDP): Gross domestic product is an aggregate measure 
of production equal to the sum of the gross value added of all resident institutional 
units engaged in production (plus any taxes, and minus any subsidies, on products 

in purchasers’ prices, less the value of imports of goods and services, or the sum 
of primary incomes distributed by resident producer units. GDP at market prices as 
measured by production, expenditure and income sides has to be identical.

GDP at current prices, in millions of national currency, PPP: The GDP of a country 
at prices of the current reporting period expressed in national currency units.

GDP at current prices, in millions of US Dollars, PPP: The GDP of a country at 
prices of the current reporting period converted into United States dollars on the basis 
of the purchasing power parity (PPP) of the country’s currency. PPP is a method to 
eliminate price level differences in currency conversion of GDP. See glossary term 
Purchasing power parity.

GDP in agriculture, industry and services: Measures the produced value added 
in respective economic sectors. Agriculture covers agriculture, hunting, forestry and 

ining 
and quarrying and construction; Services comprise market services and non-market 
services.

GDP per capita: GDP divided by the annual average population.

Homicide: A homicide is intentional or unintentional killing. Intentional homicide is a 

of persons.



127

Imports of goods and services: Import of goods and services consist of purchases, 
barter, or receipts of gifts or grants, of goods and services by residents from non-
residents.

Judges: Persons who hear and judge cases in courts of justice, instruct the jury on 
points of law, or pronounce judgment.

Labour force: The labour force, or economically active population, comprises all 
persons who supply the work force for the production of goods and services. The 
economically active population consists of employed and unemployed persons.

Life expectancy at birth: Average number of years a newborn would be expected to 
live, if the prevailing patterns of mortality at the time of her or his birth were to stay the 
same throughout her or his life. 

Life expectancy at 65: Average number of years a person at the age of 65 would be 
expected to live, if the prevailing patterns of mortality at the time when she or he has 
reached the age of 65 were to stay the same throughout the rest of her or his life.

Major sectors: Groupings used to measure GDP and Employment in major sectors 

(ISIC).

The groupings used for those countries whose data are based on ISIC revision 3.1 are:

ISIC 3.1 C-E: Manufacturing; mining & quarrying; energy

ISIC 3.1 F: Construction

ISIC 3.1 G-I: Wholesale & retail trade, repairs; hotels & restaurants; 
transport & communications 

ISIC 3.1 J-K: Financial intermediation; real estate, renting & business 
activities

ISIC 3.1 L-P: Other service activities 

The groupings used for those countries whose data are based on ISIC revision 4 are:

ISIC 4 B-E: Manufacturing, mining and quarrying, energy and water 
supply 

ISIC 4 F:  Construction 

ISIC 4 G-J:  Wholesale and retail trade, transportation, accommodation 
and food, information and communication activities 

ISIC 4 K-N:  Financial, insurance, real estate and other business service 
activities

ISIC 4 O-U:  Public administration and defence, education, health and 
other service activities
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 Weighted average of the different 

births. 

Members of parliament: Persons elected to the legislative assembly of a country.

Motorway:
properties bordering on it, and which:

(a) is provided, except at special points or temporarily, with separate carriageways 

(b) does not cross at level with any road, railway or tramway track, or footpath;

of road motor vehicles. Entry and exit lanes of motorways are included 
irrespectively of the location of the sign-posts. Urban motorways are also 
included.

National currency: The national medium of exchange and its basic subunit.

Occupation groups: An occupation is a set of jobs whose main tasks and duties are 

Part-time employment: A part-time worker is an employed person whose normal hours 
of work are less than those of comparable full-time workers. In most countries, the 
distinction between part-time and full-time work is based on self-declaration. In a few 

threshold.

Persons injured in road accidents: Any person, who was not killed, but sustained one 
or more serious or slight injuries as a result of the accident.

Persons killed in road accidents: Any person who was killed outright or who died 
within 30 days as a result of the accident.

Population by age: The distr bution of the total mid-year or annual average population 

Population density: The number of population per unit of total land area of a country.

Purchasing power parity (PPP): In broad terms, PPP is the relative cost of the same 
representative basket of goods when valued at the domestic prices of two different 
countries. In other words, PPPs are the rates of currency conversion that equalize the 
purchasing power of different currencies by eliminating the differences in price levels 
between countries. In their simplest form, PPPs are simply price relatives of the prices 
in national currencies of the same good or service in different countries.
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Railway: Line of communication made up by rail exclusively for the use of railway 
vehicles. Line of communication is part of the space equipped for the execution of 
transport.

Real GDP growth rate: Real GDP refers to GDP at constant prices. Constant price 
estimates are obtained by expressing GDP value in the prices of a base period. They 
are used to show the growth (percentage change over previous year) in a country’s 
economy.

Researchers: Professionals engaged in the conception or creation of new knowledge, 
products, processes, methods and systems and also in the management of the projects 
concerned.

Territory: A territory that is constitutionally linked to one of the UNECE member 
countries and does not possess full political independence.

Tertiary students: Tertiary students are those enrolled in universities and other higher 
educational institutions. Note: the reference year is that in which the academic year 
starts.

Total fertility rate: The average number of children that would be born alive to a woman 
during her lifetime if she were to pass through her childbearing years conforming to the 

Total population: Total mid-year or annual average population. 

Unemployment: 
the reference period, were: 

(a) without work, i.e. were not in paid employment or self-employment; and 

(b) currently available for work, i.e. were available for paid employment or self-
employment during the reference period; and 

seek paid employment or self-employment. 

Unemployment rate: Share of the unemployed in the labour force (the total of employed 
and unemployed persons).

UTC: Coordinated Universal Time (UTC), maintained by the Bureau International des 
Poids et Mesures (BIPM), is the time scale that forms the basis for the coordinated 
dissemination of standard frequencies and time signals. 

Youth unemployment rate: Share of the young unemployed in the active population 
(employed + unemployed) aged 15-24 years.
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DATA SOURCES

Statistical Database (unece.org/statistics/data
from national and international sources.

Supplementary data for small countries (Andorra, Liechtenstein, Monaco and San 
Marino) and overseas territories were obtained from the websites of these countries and 

or, where not available, from the United Nations Demographic Yearbook (data available 
online at data.un.org).
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INTERNET ADDRESSES OF NATIONAL STATISTICAL ORGANIZATIONS

Albania www.instat.gov.al

Andorra www.estadistica.ad

Armenia www.armstat.am

Austria www.statist k.at

Azerbaijan www.azstat.org

Belarus www.belstat.gov.by

Belgium www.statbel.fgov.be

Bosnia and Herzegovina www.bhas.ba

Bulgaria www.nsi.bg

Canada www.statcan.ca

Croatia www.dzs.hr

Cyprus www.mof.gov.cy/cystat

Czech Republic www.czso.cz

Denmark www.dst.dk

Estonia www.stat.ee

Finland 

France www.insee.fr

Georgia www.geostat.ge

Germany www.destatis.de

Greece www.statistics.gr

Hungary www.ksh.hu

Iceland www.statice.is

Ireland www.cso.ie

Israel www.cbs.gov.il

Italy www.istat.it

Kazakhstan www.stat.kz

Kyrgyzstan www.stat.kg

Latvia www.csb.lv

Liechtenstein www.as.llv.li

Lithuania www.stat.gov.lt

Luxembourg www.statec.public.lu

Malta www.nso.gov.mt

Monaco www.monaco.gouv.mc

Montenegro www.monstat.org

Moldova, Republic of www.statistica.md
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Netherlands www.cbs.nl

Norway www.ssb.no

Poland www.stat.gov.pl

Portugal www.ine.pt

Romania www.insse.ro

Russian Federation www.gks.ru

San Marino www.upeceds.sm

Serbia webrzs.stat.gov.rs

Slovakia www.statistics.sk

Slovenia www.stat.si

Spain www.ine.es

Sweden www.scb.se

Switzerland www.bfs.admin.ch

Tajikistan www.stat.tj

The former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia www.stat.gov.mk

Turkey www.turkstat.gov.tr

Turkmenistan www.stat.gov.tm

Ukraine www.ukrstat.gov.ua

United Kingdom www.statistics.gov.uk

United States www.fedstats.gov

Uzbekistan www.stat.uz

INTERNET ADDRESSES OF STATISTICAL OFFICES OF TERRITORIES

Faroe Islands www.hagstova.fo

Greenland www.stat.gl

St Pierre and Miquelon www.saint-pierre-et-miquelon.pref.gouv.fr

Bermuda www.statistics.gov.bm

Gibraltar www.gibraltar.gov.gi/statistics

Guernsey www.gov.gg/pru

Isle of Man www.gov.im/treasury/economic

Jersey www.gov.je/statistics

Kosovo www.ks-gov.net/esk
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